UGUSTA

<T8>S water

18 Government Center Ln, PO Box 859, Verona, VA 24482 Phone: (540) 245-5681 augustawater.com

Invitation to Bid (ITB) #2504
Ductile Pipe & Fittings — Hickory Hill
Addendum #1 and Acknowledgement

To: Prospective Bidders
From: Jesse Roach, Augusta Water
Date: 12/4/24

As a reminder, all bids over $500,000 must include a bid bond. Failure to include a bid bond will result in
disqualification.

Augusta Water received the following questions from bidders. The answer to each question is provided
below.

1. When will Augusta Water take this material and will Augusta Water take all the material at one
time?
a. We are able to take the material once the bid has been fully awarded and we can take it
all at once, if needed.

2. Isthere a delivery schedule?
a. We are planning to start installing this pipe & fitting order the first week of February.

3. Just to confirm, the blow offs are 2” and are coming off the 6”x2” MJ tap caps?
a. Yes, thisis correct.

4. Are the Air Release that are needed 2” or 1”?
a. 1”

5. What is the bury depth on the blow-offs?
a. 3

(continued on next page)
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Please print all pages of this addendum and sign and date the ackhowledgement below indicating that you have
received the changes to the specifications and include it with your submittal for your bid to be considered.

| acknowledge receipt of this Document and the Addendum Changes:

Bidder’s Signature Date

Printed Name



